

State of New Jersey DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT P.O. Box 110 TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0110

BOARD OF REVIEW

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW NOVEMBER 15, 2023

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIR

LISA HART, MEMBER

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



PHILIP D. MURPHY

Governor

SHEILA Y. OLIVER

Lieutenant Governor

BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING NOVEMBER 15, 2023

NOVEMBER 15, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, November 15, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: Nancy Hunt, Chairperson, William Scaglione, Vice-Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Member, Maria Zola, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the November 1, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 2023, BOARD MEETING.

<u>SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS</u>:

A-1 WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS

1. BOR DKT. 00304902 (S.M.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

2. BOR DKT. 00284574 (K.M.)

Claimant wishes to withdraw her appeal as the decision was in her favor.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS WITHDRAWAL OF APPEALS.

A-2 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00300160 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

2. BOR DKT. 00271040 (W.H.)

Claimant's letter was docketed in error as appeal to the Board of Review.

3. BOR DKT. 00276088 (R.C.)

Claimant's communication was processed as an appeal of the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance.

4. BOR DKT. 00284939 (D.K.)

Claimant's correspondence was docketed as an appeal to the Board of Review.

5. BOR DKT. 00290841 (A.N.)

Claimant appealed denial of Pandemic Emergency Unemployment Compensation (PEUC) benefits and liability to refund benefits paid.

6. BOR DKT. 00299570 (G.D.)

Claimant's communication was processed as an appeal of the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held the claimant ineligible for benefits on the ground that the claimant was employed full-time.

7. BOR DKT. 00266645 (C.P.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-3 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. BOR DKT. 00296213 (T.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00291989 (A.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00297727 (T.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

4. BOR DKT. 00298021 (L.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

5. BOR DKT. 00301157 (A.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

6. BOR DKT. 00292613 (R.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

7. BOR DKT. 00282417 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and liable to repay benefits received.

8. BOR DKT. 00282418 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

9. BOR DKT. 00309731 (J.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-4 DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00217800 (R.H.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00265777 (S.B.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

3. BOR DKT. 00279130 (A.K.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a non-fraud refund.

4. BOR DKT. 00314492 (I.T.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal's decision holding a transitional claim invalid on the ground that requalifying wages were not established.

5. BOR DKT. 00316174 (K.L.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision dismissing the Appeal as untimely and there was not good cause for the late filing.

6. BOR DKT. 00318733 (T.B.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DENIAL OF REOPENING REQUESTS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW APPEALS

1. BOR DKT. 00260559 (L.C.)

The claimant is requesting a reopening of the Board of Review decision, affirming the Appeal Tribunal decision dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REOPENED BOARD OF REVIEW APPEALS.

A-6 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00286515 (L.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

2. BOR DKT. 00289229 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00288294 (J.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

4. BOR DKT. 00286023 (S.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, a liability for a non-fraud refund, and the claimant's eligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance benefits as moot.

5. BOR DKT. 00295821 (G.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

6. BOR DKT. 00278843 (R.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

7. BOR DKT. 00296875 (N.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and denying the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

8. BOR DKT. 00298482 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00299174 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00268862 (D.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

11. BOR DKT. 00298015 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

12. BOR DKT. 00299936 (J.O.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA)benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reason identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act.

13. BOR DKT. 00300463 (C.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of benefits under availability for work.

14. BOR DKT. 00299303 (R.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

15. BOR DKT. 00298444 (L.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

16. BOR DKT. 00288423 (M.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

17. BOR DKT. 00293827 (T.G.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

18. BOR DKT. 00296852 (L.T.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability and availability to work.

19. BOR DKT. 00285790 (S.Q.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

20. BOR DKT. 00299886 (M.O.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

21. BOR DKT. 00297163 (P.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

22. BOR DKT. 00299332 (C.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

23. BOR DKT. 00291103 (W.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

24. BOR DKT. 00300848 (A.E.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

25. BOR DKT. 00265282 (B.S.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

26. BOR DKT. 00273555 (R.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

27. BOR DKT. 00300076 (B.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liability for a non-fraud refund.

28. BOR DKT. 00264217 (J.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

29. BOR DKT. 00289429 (P.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

30. BOR DKT. 00265995 (R.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

31. BOR DKT. 00299522 (L.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the transitional unemployment claim invalid.

32. BOR DKT. 00308542 (P.E.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

33. BOR DKT. 00209518 (A.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

34. BOR DKT. 00273437 (E.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

35. BOR DKT. 00297764 (J.T.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

36. BOR DKT. 00299244 (E.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the C.A.R.E.S. Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

37. BOR DKT. 00283792 (L.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

38. BOR DKT. 00262590 (N.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

39. BOR DKT. 00298966 (M.Y.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a fraud refund and one year disqualification and fine.

40. BOR DKT. 00268686 (J.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

41. BOR DKT. 00286387 (L.R.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification for refusing an offer of suitable work.

42. BOR DKT. 00287051 (D.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work.

43. BOR DKT. 00287796 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

44. BOR DKT. 00285121 (Y.S.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

45. BOR DKT. 00289837 (K.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and holding the matter of the claimant's availability for work as academic.

46. BOR DKT. 00287255 (E.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding the matter of the claimant's availability for work as academic.

47. BOR DKT. 00289683 (C.K.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to predate the Pandemic Unemployment Assistance claim.

48. BOR DKT. 00290481 (D.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

49. BOR DKT. 00288071 (D.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

50. BOR DKT. 00290448 (A.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

51. BOR DKT. 00290226 (R.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

52. BOR DKT. 00260781 (J.S.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

53. BOR DKT. 00299628 (S.P.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

54. BOR DKT. 00299015 (D.D.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

55. BOR DKT. 00266211 (S.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

56. BOR DKT. 00292227 (K.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

57. BOR DKT. 00301935 (V.D.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

58. BOR DKT. 00301131 (R.S.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

59. BOR DKT. 00277644 (C.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits for failing to report as required by the Division.

60. BOR DKT. 00258834 (C.P.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

61. BOR DKT. 00269509 (R.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

62. BOR DKT. 00274419 (R.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

63. BOR DKT. 00301701 (A.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

64. BOR DKT. 00296797 (E.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

65. BOR DKT. 00319725 (R.A.)

Claimant filed a timely appeal from a decision of the Appeal Tribunal mailed on February 13, 2023 holding a disqualification for of benefits on the ground that the claimant left work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

66. BOR DKT. 00276362 (E.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal of a voluntary leaving disqualification as late without good cause, holding the claimant ineligible as she was unable to work and holding the claimant liable to refund benefits paid.

67. BOR DKT. 00322312 (S.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily. (Board voted to table this case for further review).

68. BOR DKT. 00276025 (C.A.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE REMAINING ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 AFFIRMED AND MODIFIED APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00298182 (S.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for benefits under ability for work and an ineligibility for benefits for being not unemployed.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS AFFIRMED AND MODIFIED APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS TO THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-8 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00268973 (E.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00295454 (A.F.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding liable for a nonfraud refund due to being employed with earnings.

3. BOR DKT. 00296330 (N.I.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for back weeks on an unemployment claim.

4. BOR DKT. 00301635 (J.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

5. BOR DKT. 00311963 (L.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

6. BOR DKT. 00298092 (E.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

7. BOR DKT. 00281753 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work. And not liable for a nonfraud refund.

8. BOR DKT. 00296603 (J.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00295684 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00299132 (P.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THESE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-9 AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00264621 (D.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00262249 (B.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THESE CASES AS AFFIRMED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-10 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00288045 (M.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

2. BOR DKT. 00290863 (I.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00296709 (E.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under employed with earnings.

4. BOR DKT. 00300305 (W.F.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

5. BOR DKT. 00291818 (Y.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

6. BOR DKT. 00299759 (P.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

7. BOR DKT. 00301394 (N.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely.

8. BOR DKT. 00299594 (T.R.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

9. BOR DKT. 00301370 (T.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

10. BOR DKT. 00298898 (E.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

11. BOR DKT. 00301033 (V.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

12. BOR DKT. 00301399 (J.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

13. BOR DKT. 00301398 (J.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

14. BOR DKT. 00300680 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

15. BOR DKT. 00294051 (M.A.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and no disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work.

16. BOR DKT. 00285495 (J.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for unemployment as the claimant worked in exempt employment, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the C.A.R.E.S. Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

17. BOR DKT. 00300251 (R.F.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

18. BOR DKT. 00311963 (L.H.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and no liability for a non-fraud refund.

19. BOR DKT. 00301330 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

20. BOR DKT. 00249341 (G.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to the late request for a reopening of the appeal.

21. BOR DKT. 00301339 (F.K.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

22. BOR DKT. 00299066 (D.R.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held the claimant ineligible for disability benefits.

23. BOR DKT. 00291154 (T.L.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

24. BOR DKT. 00263720 (A.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and liable to refund benefits paid.

25. BOR DKT. 00299103 (L.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

26. BOR DKT. 00301980 (D.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

27. BOR DKT. 00289604 (C.R.)

Employer appealed from a decision of the Appeal Tribunal, mailed on May 9, 2022, holding the claimant eligible for benefits on the ground that the claimant did not voluntarily leave the job and was not discharged for misconduct connected with the work.

28. BOR DKT. 00272011 (S.G.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work. **(BOARD VOTED TO TABLE THIS CASE FOR FURTHER REVIEW).**

29. BOR DKT. 00298924 (B.R.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE REMAINING ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-11 REVERSED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL

1. BOR DKT. 00298568 (F.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THIS CASE AS REVERSED AND REMANDED DECISIONS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL.

A-12 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00292714 (T.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of a Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) claim.

2. BOR DKT. 00300694 (L.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. BOR DKT. 00300997 (C.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

4. BOR DKT. 00299544 (R.G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held the claimant ineligible for benefits under reporting requirements.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.